
From: Paul Johnston
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; Gustafson, Robert (he/him/his)
Cc: George Kosidowski; John Kreutzman; Ryan Kowalski; John Erickson; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Entzminger,

James; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Fiala, Zachary; Greaves, William; Persoon, Carolyn;
Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Martinez, Isidra; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Bill
Fisher; Lori Spataro

Subject: RE: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Peerless Industrial Group, Inc. (Winona, Minnesota); Docket
number: EPCRA-05-2023-0010

Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 1:44:37 PM

Hello Ms. Grange:
 
I acknowledge receipt of the email and attachments.
 
Best Regards
 
Paul Johnston
General Counsel Global Markets
KITO CORPORATION.

 
This electronic mail message contains information which is (a) LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM
DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee (s) names herein. If you are not the Addressee (s),  or the person responsible for delivering this to the
Addressee (s), you are hereby notified that  reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please
contact us immediately at the telephone number shown below and  take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.
This email is not an offer capable of acceptance, is sent for negotiation purposes only, does not evidence an intention to enter into an agreement, has no operative effect
until a definitive agreement is signed in writing by both parties, and no party should act in reliance on the email or any representations of the sender until a definitive
agreement is signed in writing by both parties.
Additionally, the legal position of General Counsel is created for the corporation, and not the individual employees, and there may be times where the legal interests of the
two diverge and in those cases you must seek your own private counsel. Thank you.

 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Paul Johnston <paul.johnston@harringtonhoists.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>;
Gustafson, Robert (he/him/his) <gustafson.robert@epa.gov>
Cc: George Kosidowski <G.Kosidowski@peerlesschain.com>; John Kreutzman
<J.Kreutzman@peerlesschain.com>; Ryan Kowalski <R.Kowalski@peerlesschain.com>; John Erickson
<J.Erickson@peerlesschain.com>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Entzminger, James <entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason
<el-zein.jason@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Greaves, William
<greaves.william@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>;
Christopher.Marnell@state.mn.us; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>;
Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Peerless Industrial Group, Inc. (Winona,
Minnesota); Docket number: EPCRA-05-2023-0010
 
Dear Mr. Johnston,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk,
U.S. EPA Region 5. I have also attached a cover letter and Certificate of Service. Please confirm
receipt of this email.
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Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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